§ Meridian Environmental Consulting, LLC

May 9, 201 |

Lowell Weber

Village of Ridgeland President
P.O.Box 171

Ridgeland, Wisconsin 54763

Subject: Environmental Work at Corner Store
e Excavation
e Test Wells

Ridgeland, Wisconsin
Meridian No. 05F761
Dear Lowell:

I am writing to inform you of the planned work at the former Corner Store (100 State Road 25) in
Ridgeland (currently owned by Brad Shipley).

| am also requesting permission to install test wells in the right-of-way of the street. 1 will call
you in a few days to discuss the upcoming work.

The remainder of this letter describes the planned work.

Background Information

Please recall that the former Corner Store sold gasoline. Apparently the tanks and/or pumps
leaked gasoline into the ground water. We installed test wells last June (2010) and confirmed the

soil and ground water is impacted with gasoline.

Soil Excavation — May 24

We are planning to excavate the impacted soil May 24 and 25. Wirth Bros will be the contractor.
We will also remove the tanks and pumps at that time. Advanced Tank Service will handle the
tank removal.

After the tanks are removed, we will excavate the contaminated soil to the extent possible. We
will not be able to excavate beneath building, street, or phone lines (fiber optic — Chibardun
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Telephone). All utilities will be cleared through Digger’s Hotline prior to the work being
completed.

The excavation will be backfilled with clean material and graded.

Test Wells — June |

After the excavation is compléted, we will install test wells in the locations shown on the attached
map. The test wells will be constructed of 2-inch diameter PVC piping and completed at grade
inside of a steel manway with a bolt-down cover.

We will return every 3 months to sample the test wells until the work is completed. The sampling
work tends to take a few years as we monitor the ground water quality.

We will also sample private wells directly across the street. | have spoken with the private
landowners (4mundson — 100 Grover St, Rosen — 215 E. Main St, Crosby — Nelson Insurance 120
Main St) and obtained their permission.

I will contact you by telephone in a few days to discuss this work.

You may contact the DNR Project Manager (Pat Collins — 715/684-2914 ext. 117) or the
Department of Commerce Site Reviewer (Tim Zeichert — 715/345-5307).

Sincerely,
MERIDIAN ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, LLC

Project Manager
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